
RE: Following up 

From: I l(WF)(FBI)~~To: "Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) (JMD)" 
Bee: "Ohr, Bruce (ODAG)" (b) (6) 

b6 - l Per FBIDate: Mon, 03 Apr 2017 11 :33:48 -0400 
b7C - 1 Per FBI 

~b7E- 2 Per FBI 

From: Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) (b) (6) 
SeQt; frjday March 31, 2017 ?·1S PM 
To:!. i(WF) (FBll bG - 1 Per FBI 
Subject: Re: Following up --------- b7C - 1 Per FBI 

b7E - 2 Per Ji'BI
Thank{:J 

Have a good weekend. 

Bruce 

Sent from my iPhone 

b6 - 1 Per FBIon Mar 31, 2017, at 2:14 PM,._l_____..,l(WF) (FBl~.._________...frote: 
b7C - 1 Per FBI 
b7E - 2 Per FBI 

L,?t me t~!k to some folk$ h,~re at HCI. hst. 1 will be lri;msiticning back i(, n·,y ,:;,guiar rJ;;ti<i,s at \NFC soon and w;!I be pass;n9 
tl1is project to f.: successor. I'll rr::ach out t!flriy ne>..1 wtwk. 

From: Ohr, Bruce {ODAG) (b) (6) 

Se~· fridav March 31, 2017, ·45 PM 
b6 - 1 Per FBITo:L !(WF} (FBI_

Subject: Following up __________. b 7C - 1 Per FBI 
b 7E - 2 Per FBI 

Following up on the last matter I mentioned to you earlier this week, would you he available to meet with the reporters 
during the week of April 10? I can give you the additional details I've learned if you have a minute. 

Bruce 

19-cv-879 (FBI)-1A 




